

CV

DARRYL REECE

LEGAL |

OBJECTIVE

To be part of a dynamic legal fraternity to enable me to showcase and expand my skills.

SKILLS

I have a special interest and experienced skillset over a period of 19 years in divorce and family law litigation; general dispute resolution; commercial litigation; insolvency law; and property related matters, including landlord and tenant disputes.

Have obtained accreditation as a Divorce Mediator with L.E.A.D (accredited by the National Accreditation Board of Family Mediators – NABFAM).

Am a member of: -

- The South African Restructuring &

EXPERIENCE

CANDIDATE ATTORNEY • WERTHEIM BECKER ATTORNEYS, JOHANNESBURG, SOUTH AFRICA • 2003 - 2004

Attended the mandatory 2 – year post graduate contract of articles with the highly regarded longstanding law firm, Wertheim Becker Attorneys, founded in 1904 in Johannesburg.

Attended article training as a candidate attorney under the senior partner at Wertheim Becker (2003 – 2004).

Admitted as an attorney.

Was promoted to a director of the firm in 2006.

DIRECTOR • FAIRBRIDGES WERTHEIM BECKER • MARCH 2015 - DATE

Pursuant to a merger, two long-standing and respected law firms came together to form Fairbridges Wertheim Becker attorneys. Fairbridges was established in Cape Town in 1812. The merger makes Fairbridges Wertheim Becker the oldest law firm in Africa.

I have been a director of the firm since the merger.

I operate a thriving practice which includes *inter alia* High Court and Magistrates Court practice, Arbitrations, Insolvency Enquiries,



DREECE@FWBATTORNEYS.CO.ZA



+ 27 11 82 878 8572



LINKEDIN.COM/IN/DARRYL-REECE-7726091B1



DARRYL REECE

LEGAL | BUSINESS

Insolvency Practitioners Association (SARIPA).

- The Gauteng Family Law Forum (GFLF).

Selected by peers for inclusion in the 13th Edition of The Best Lawyers in South Africa, an international publication.

Have obtained a certificate for attending the Law of Insolvency courses with L.E.A.D.

As a director of the firm, I have had various article clerks and associates working with me and under my direct supervision who have gained extensive training.

Vast experience in litigation; legal research; legal writing.

Mediation, Alternative Dispute Resolution, Commercial (including drafting of contracts).

EDUCATION

SCHOOLING

Matriculated at Saheti Private School in 1996.

DEGREE

Attended the University of the Witwatersrand – 1997 to 2002

Obtained a Bachelor of Commerce as well as a Bachelor of Laws.



DREECE@FWBATTORNEYS.CO.ZA



+ 27 11 82 878 8572



LINKEDIN.COM/IN/DARRYL-REECE-7726091B1